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To the Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority (the
Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial
statements which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. We also have audited the budgetary comparisons for the major enterprise funds
presented as supplementary information, as defined by the Government Accounting Standards
Board, in the accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2013, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.




To the Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major enterprise fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Authority, as of June 30, 2013, and the respective
changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary
comparisons for each major enterprise fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, The budgetary comparisons of the
Authority are presented in conformity with the budgetary basis approved by the US Department of
Housing and Urban Development, and more fully described in Note 2, which is a basis of accounting
consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 10 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context, We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the Authotity’s financial
statements, the combining and individual fund {inancial statements, and budgetary comparisons,
The Schedule of Expenditures of federal awards as required by Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the other
schedules listed as “Supplemental Information™ in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.




To the Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

The Schedule of Expenditures of federal awards and other schedules listed as “Supplemental
Information” in the table of contents are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of federal awards and other schedules are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
27,2013, on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Ricei, Parch & Company LLC

Albuquerque, New Mexico
November 27, 2013




SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the City of Santa Fe)
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -
June 30, 2013

This section of the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority’s (Authority) annual financial report presents
management's discussion and analysis of the Authority's financial performance during the fiscal year
that ended on June 30, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements,
which follow this section.

Operational Highlights

The 2013 fiscal year had several significant extraordinary changes as follows:

e The Authority closed its CFRC grant received in 2009 resulting in two longterm cash flow
notes from its Villa Alegre Family and Villa Alegre Senior for a total of $3,974,724.

e The Authority continued receiving Housing replacement factor funds in the amount of
$124,000 resulting from the demolishment of 104 public housing units within its Santa Fe
Public Housing portfolio. It is anticipated that $1.2 million will eventually be allocated to
SFCHA over the next ten years,

¢ The Authority continued the redevelopment program at the site of the demolished units and
has completed Phase Il of 29 apartments through the 9% LITHC program. Phase IV will
be implemented in FYE 2014. The Authority was the developer and general partner in
phases I-III and will be the developer and owner in Phase IV.

o The Town of Bernalillo (TOB) PHA program has been transferred and incorporated into the
SFCHA effective July 1, 2013.

Financial Highlights
o Net position of the Authority decreased $110,356 to $23,872,117 as of June 30, 2013. The
Authority had losses related to the closeout of construction in progress that were not
capitalized, however, this was offset by development operations in Cielo Azul which had a
net increase of over $1.2 million. These transactions will represent a one-time spike in
revenues and expenses that was the result of stimulus and development programs as well as a
housing tax credit project that may never happen again.

e The total operating revenues of the Authority's enterprise units decreased by approximately
$436,000. Further analysis will detect that HUD subsidies for both the Public Housing and
the Voucher programs continue to decrease. The increase in revenue to the Voucher
program was primarily due to the increase of 200 vouchers from the Town of Bernalillo
transferred into SFCHA and not to an overall grant increase. These decreases are a cause for
concern because the Authority is forced to utilize cash reserves built up within the programs.
This caused both programs to have negative cash flow from operations for the second yeat in
a row. While our reserves continue to be substantial this practice of utilizing reserves to
balance our budgets could undermine the stability of the Authority. As such the authority
has entered into a class action suit to recover public housing subsidy offsets of up to
$800,000 during calendar year 2013. On the positive side facilities rentals increased by
approximately $134,000 indicating our core business is prospering. Cielo Azul was the
beneficiary of approximately $1,305,331 in developer fees and sustainable tax credits for the
Villa Alegre project and were transferred to separate non-federal funds from federal funds.
This was done in a pro-active manner to prevent additional offsets in the future.
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the City of Santa Fe)
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2013

s The Authority’s net capital assets decreased by approximately $5,600,000, which is related
to the close-out of construction in progress that was not capitalized and depreciation on
existing assets. However, the Authority did add approximately $1,150,000 in new capital
assets in the FY13.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The financial statements consist of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements, and supplemental information. The basic financial statements include
two kinds of statements that present different views of the Authority:

o The first two statements are Government-wide financial statements that provide information
about the Authority's overall financial position and results. These statements, which are
presented on an accrual basis, consist of the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities.

¢ The remaining statements are fund financial statements of the Authority's six distinct
programs which all follow an accrual basis of accounting.

¢ The basic financial statements also include a "Notes to Financial Statements" section that

explains some of the information in the Authority-wide and fund financial statements and
provides more detailed data.

‘The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion and analysis explains the
structure and contents of each of these statements. The prior year results referred to throughout this
section for comparison purposes are as previously reported.

The Authority-wide statements report information about the Authority as a whole using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of Net Position includes
all of the Authority's assets and liabilities. All of the current year revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the Statement of Activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. Most of the
Authority's activities are business-type and are reported in its proprietary funds.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the Authority's most
significant funds and not the Authority as a whole. The Authority has one fund type:

Proprietary Fund - The Authority's activities are in its proprietary funds, which activities are
accounted for in a manner similar to businesses operating in the public sector. Funding has primarily
arisen through the issuances of bonds, both tax-exempt and taxable, the proceeds of which are
primarily used to make various types of loans to finance low and moderate-income housing, The net
assets of these funds represent accumulated earnings since their inception and are generally restricted
for program purposes.




SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the City of Santa Fe)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2013

Financial Analysis of the Authority as a Whole

Net Position. The combined net position of the Authority decreased by $110,356 from the June 30,
2012 amount. The following table shows a summary of changes from prior year amounts.

Proprietary Increase
Proprietary Increase
{Decrease)
2013 2012 Amt %
Cash and investments 6,594,445 6,341,837 252,608 3%
Accounts receivable 2,538,841 1,374,142 1,164,699 85 %
Federal grants
receivable 192,418 465,543 (273,125) (59)%
Other current assets 54,344 64,686 {10,342} {15)%
Total current assets 9,380,048 8,246,208 1,133,840 14 %
Other Assets 4,501,777 70,517 4,431,260 6,284 %
Fixed assets (nef) 14,530,183 20,161,062 (5,630,879) {28)%
Total assets 28,412,008 28,477,787 (65,799) -%
Accounts payable 123,665 86,975 (36,690) {(42)%
Compensated absences
payable 241,352 207,696 {33,656) (16)%
Tenant security deposits 229,715 126,499 (103,216) (82)%
Notes payable 292,303 288,377 (3,926) (1Y%
Due to other
governments 46,278 - (40,278 (100)%
Escrows and deposits 90,827 171,267 80,440 (47)%
Total current liabilities 1,018,140 §80,814 {137,326} 16 %
Notes payable 3,521,751 3,614,500 92,749 3%
Total liabilities 4,539,891 4,495,314 (44,577 ()%
Net position 23,872,117 23,982,473 (110,356) -%
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the City of Santa Fe)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2013

Cash and investments increased $252,608 primarily due to cash collections on development income
and the earnings from utilizing those funds. The increase of other receivables in our development
activities also drove our current assets increase of $1,133,840 as developer fees were earned and
loaned to new development activities.

Statement of Activities. This Statement shows the sources of the Authority’s changes in net
position as they arise from the seven programs and functions. The increase in net position occurred
primarily from the items in the operation section above. All programs demonstrated positive cash
flow activities prior to depreciation,

A condensed Statement of Activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 is shown in
the table below.

Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority’s
Statement of Activities

Increase
(Decrease)
2013 2012 Amount Yo
Facility rentals $2,394,198 2,260,578 133,620 6%
HUD grant and subsidy 10,524,881 11,094,674 (569,793) (5)%
Other revenue 1,610,787 1,102,450 508,337 46 %
Total operating

revenue 14,529,866 14,457,702 72,164 1%
Operating expenses 14,748,621 12,633,028 2,115,593 17%
Operating income (218,755) 1,824,674 (2,043,429 (112)%
Total non-operating

revenues {(expenses) - - - %
Change in net position (218,755) 1,824,674 (2,043,429) (112)%
Capital contributions 108,399 - 108,399 100%
Total change in net

position (110,356) 1,824,674 (1,935,003) (106)%




SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the City of Santa Fe)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2013

Facility rental income increased by $133,620. All other programs remained stable. Other revenue
increases does not reflect accuracy as one time increases from non-federal activities were completed
and revenues received in a lump sum. We expect revenues to flat-line or decrease in foreseeable
future.

Operating expenses increased $2,115,593. Incorporation of the Town of Bernalillo Voucher
program and the cost out of construction in progress to non-capital items accounts for most of this
increase.

Budgetary Highlights

There were budget adjustments occurring during this fiscal year in Housing Authority, HCV, SF
Housing Development, and Cielo Azul. In all the funds, except for the HCV program fund,
budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures. The primary reason why the HCV program is
over budget is due to consolidation of TOB voucher program, which was omitted from the budget by
mistake.

Fund Balance Analysis

Program Increase
(Decrease)

Housing Authority $ 3,666,106
Vouchers 167,379
Capital Fund (5,165,693)

Housing Development Corp. 103,185

Cielo Azul 1,209,467
La Cieneguita (90.800)
Total operational increase 3 (110,356)

Again operational items noted in the first paragraph were the primary factor in net decrease. The
increase in Cielo Azul was the result of continued development activities.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

e Capital assets decreased by approximately $5,630,879 primarily from the CFRC grant
closeout which reclassified construction work in process of approximately $5,338,800 to
long term loans in Villa Alegre developments.

e The Authority did not acquire any additional debt during FY13. In addition, the Authority

only made scheduled payments on al! notes, decreasing total notes payable by approximately
$89,000.




SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the City of Santa Fe)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2013

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets

Funding is determined at the federal level and 2014 budgets have not been appropriated by HUD at
this time.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances for all
those with an interest in the Authority’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information

provided in this report or requests for additional financial information would be addressed to the
Executive Director, 664 Alta Vista, Santa Fe, NM 87502,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30,2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash, investments and equivalents
Tenant receivable, net
Other receivables - related parties
Other receivables
Federal grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Cash, investments and equivalents - restricted

Total current assets

Capital Assets
Land
Construction in progress
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery, equipment and vehicles
Vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)

Other Assets
Notes receivable
Loan issuance costs, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
‘Tenant security deposits
Compensated absences payable
Due to other governments
Notes payable
Escrows and deposits

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes payable, less current portion

Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net invested in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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6,325,779
119,799
2,420,445
41,284
149,731
40,888
13,456
268,666

9,380,048

1,142,589

36,520,555
882,914
127,486
438,601

(24,581,962)

14,530,183

4,437,136
64,641

28,412,008

123,665
229,715
241,352
40,278
292,303
90,827

1,018,140

3,521,751

4,539,891

9,515,899
14,356,218

23,872,117




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Program expenses
Housing

Program revenues
Charges for services
Capital grants and contributions
Operating grants and contributions
Total program revenues

Net revenues
General revenues
Development fees

Interest income
Other revenues

Total general revenues
Change in net position
Net position, beginning
Contributed Capital

Net position, ending

$

14,748,621

2,394,198
945,655
9,579,226

12,919,079

(1,829,542)

1,305,331
16,804
288,652

1,610,787

(218,755)

23,982,473

108,399

$

23,872,117

The Nofes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS
Year Ended June 30,2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from customers and grantors
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Capital cash contributions
Principal paid on debt maturities
Interest paid on debt
Net cash used by noncapital financing activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Loans made to other entities
Interest and dividends on investments
Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash investments and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash investments and cash equivalents at end of year

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

14,428,305
(10,506,928)
(2,040,288)

1,881,089

(99,213)

(99,213)

108,399
(88,823)
(162,692)

(143,116)

(1,402,956)
16,804

(1,386,152)

252,608

6,341,837

$

6,594,445




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended June 30,2013

Reconciliation of operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities
Operating income $ (72,867)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 1,161,654
Construction in progress not capitalized 599,591
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 48,970
Prepaid expenses 10,342
Due from other funds 53,124
Other current assets 158,062
Accounts payable 36,689
Compensated absences payable 33,656
Deposits 16,426
Due to other funds (164,558)
Total adjustments 1,953,956
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,881,089

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2013
Santa Fe
Housing Section 8 Capital Capital Fund
Authority Voucher Projects CFRC
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash, investments and equivalents b 601,824 2,432,912 - -
Tenant receivable 104,412 - - -
Federal grants receivable 149,731 - - -
Other receivables - related parties 1,069,475 - - -
Other receivables 30,117
Due from other funds 480,768 - - -
Prepaid expenses 20,874 - - -
Inventory 13,456 - - -
Cash, investments and equivalents - restricted 172,589 90,827 - -
Total current assets 2,643,246 2,523,739 - -
Capital Assets
Land 299,637 - - -
Construction in progress - - - -
Buildings and improvements 29,888,775 - - -
Furniture and fixtures 682,336 - - -
Machinery and equipment i20,164 - - -
Vehicles 438,601 - - -
Accumulated depreciation (20,174,413) - - -
Total capital assets
(net of depreciation) 11,255,100 - - -
Other Assets
Notes receivable 3,974,724 - - -

Loan issuance costs, net - - - -
Due from other funds - - - -

Total asscts $ 17,873,070 2,523,739 - -
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable § 118,256 - - -
Tenant security deposits 199,680 - - -
Compensated absences payable 241,352 - - -
Due to other governments - 40,278 - -
Noles payable - - - -
Escrows and deposits - 90,827 - -
Due to other funds - 116,607 - -
Taotal current liabilities 559,288 247,712 - -

Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes payable - - - -
Due to other funds - - -

Total noncurrent liabilities - - .

Total liabilities $ 559,288 247,712 - -

NET POSITION
Net invested in capital assets $ 11,255,100 - - -
Unrestricted 6,058,682 2,276,027 - -
Total net position $ 17,313,782 2,276,027 - -

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SF Housing

Development Cielo La
Corpovation Azul Cieneguila Total

2,097,185 951,122 242,736 6,325,779
8,358 6,809 220 119,799

- - - 149,731

363,820 987,150 - 2,420,445
11,167 41,284

- - - 480,768

9,139 5,635 5,240 40,888

- - - 13,456

5,250 - - 268,666
2,483,752 1,961,883 248,196 9,860,816
268,652 330,000 244,300 1,142,589
3,708,510 1,449,513 1,473,757 36,520,555
200,578 - - 882,914
2,907 - 4,415 127,486

- - - 438,601
{3,458,910y {(426,397) (522,242) (24,581,962)
721,737 1,353,116 1,200,230 14,530,183

- 462,412 - 4,437,136

64,641 - - 64,641
500,000 - - 500,000
3,770,130 3,777,411 1,448,426 29,392,776
5,409 - - 123,665
17,603 6,350 6,082 229,715

- - - 241,352

- - - 40,278

70,984 221,319 - 292,303

- - - 90,827

122,173 70,000 171,988 480,768
216,169 297,669 178,070 1,498,908
2,853,716 668,035 - 3,521,751
- 500,000 - 500,000
2,853,716 1,168,035 - 4,021,751
3,069,885 1,465,704 178,070 5,520,659
(2,202,963) 463,762 - 9,515,899
2,903,208 1,847,945 1,270,356 14,356,218
700,245 2,311,707 1,270,356 23,872,117
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Santa Fe
Housing Section § Capital Capital Fund
Authority Voucher Projects CFRC
Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals $ 1,196,425 - - -
HUD grant and subsidy 1,145,525 3,433,701 892,548 53,107
Development fees - - - -
Other revenue 163,682 92,233 - -
Total operating revenues 2,505,632 8,525,934 892,548 53,107
Operating Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,124,376 689,532 - -
Community welfare 119,688 7,632,106 - -
Contractual services and utilities 418,533 1,2¢1 1,340,427 53,107
Repairs and maintenance 670,788 - - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 644,942 - - -
Insurance 94,939 - - -
Other 184,792 144,388 - -
Total operating expenses 3,558,358 8,467,227 1,340,427 53,107
Operating income (loss) (1,052,726) 58,707 (447,879) -
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest on investments 1,018 273 - -
Interest expense - - - -
Operating transfers in 4,717,814 - - -
Operating transfers out - - (4,717,814} -
Total nonoperating
revenues (expenses) 4,718,832 273 (4,717,814) -
Change in net position 3,666,106 58,980 (5,165,693) -
Net position, beginning of year 13,647,676 2,108,648 5,165,693 -
Equity tfransfers and contributions - 108,399 - -

Net position,
end of year $ 17,313,782 2,276,027 - -

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SF Housing

Development Cielo La
Corporation Azul Cieneguita Total
772,114 231,083 194,576 2,394,198
- - - 10,524,881
- 1,305,331 1,305,331
7,201 25,536 - 288,652
779,315 1,561,950 194,576 14,513,062
172,923 70,000 87,113 2,143,944
- - 1,150 7,753,244
78,139 94,276 106,171 2,091,854
173,586 11,617 14,232 870,223
104,318 48,317 64,076 1,161,653
19,317 44,205 6,925 165,386
9,792 54,679 5,974 399,625
558,075 323,094 285,641 14,585,929
221,240 1,238,856 (91,065) (72,867)
3,475 11,773 265 16,804
(121,530) (41,162) - (162,692)
- - - 4,717,814
- - - (4,717,814)
(118,055) (29,389) 265 (145,388)
103,185 1,209,467 (90,800) (218,755)
597,060 1,102,240 1,361,156 23,982,473
- - - 108,399
700,245 2,311,707 1,270,356 23,872,117
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers and grantors
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services
Net cash provided by operating
activities

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Net eash used by capital
financing activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash transfers (to) from other funds
Capital cash contributions
Principal paid on debt maturities
Interest paid on debt
Net cash provided {used) by noncapital
financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Loans made to other entities
Interest and dividends on investments
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash investments and cash equivalents
at beginning of year

Cash investments and cash equivalents
at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities
Operating {loss) income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation/amortization
Construction in progress not capitalized
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Due from other funds
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Compensated absences payable
Deposits
Due to other funds
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Santa Fe
Housing Section 8 Capital Capital Fund
Authority Voucher Projects CFRC
$ 2,505,048 8,492,310 892,548 53,107
(1,336,865) (7,658,457 (892,548) (53,107)
{1,090,720) {689,532) - -
77,463 144,321 - -
(99,213) - - -
{99,213) - - -
- 108,399 - -
- 108,399 - -
1,018 273 - -
1,018 273 - -
(20,732) 252,993 - -
795,145 2,270,746 - -
$ 774,413 2,523,739 - -
$ {(1,052,726) 58,707 {447,879) -
944,942 - - -
151,712 - 447,879 -
213 46,816 - R
11,159 - - -
12,846 40,278 - -
151,712 - - -
36,690 . - -
33,656 - - -
97,066 (80,440) - -
(309,807) 78,960 - -
1,130,189 85,614 447,879 -
$ 77,463 144,321 - -

The Notes 1o the Financial Statements are an integral part of this siatement.




SF Housing

Development Cielo La
Corporation Azul Cieneguita Total
721,487 1,568,300 195,505 14,428,305
(281,426) {204,250) (80,275) {10,506,928)
(172,923) - (87,113) (2,040,288)
267,138 1,364,050 28,117 1,881,089
- - - (99,213)
- - - (99,213)
- - - 108,399
(68,537) (20,286) - (88,823)
{121,530) (41,162) - (162,692}
(190,067) (61,448) - (143,116)
- (1,402,956) - (1,402,956)
3,475 11,773 265 16,804
3,475 {1,391,183) 265 (1,386,152)
80,546 (88,581) 28,382 252,608
2,021,889 1,039,703 214,354 6,341,837
2,102,435 951,122 242,736 6,594,445
221,240 1,238,856 (91,065} (72,867)
104,319 48,317 64,076 1,161,654
- - - 599,591
1,416 - 525 48,970
{592) 527 (752) 10,342
. - - 53,124
- 6,350 - 158,062
M - - 36,689
- - - 33,656
(604) - 404 16,426
(58,640) 70,000 54,929 (164,558)
45,898 125,194 119,182 1,953,956
267,138 1,364,050 28,117 1,881,089
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity. The Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority (Authority) serves all the citizens of the
City of Santa Fe (City) by providing safe and affordable housing. Based on GASB 14 and GASB 61
it was determined that the Authority is no longer a component unit of the City of Santa Fe. The City
of Santa Fe is no longer responsible for the Authority’s debt as a result of a HUD release. 1t was
also determined that even though the mayor of the City of Santa Fe appoints the Authority’s Board
of Directors, the City of Santa Fe cannot impose its will on the Authority. The Housing Authority
had no blended or discrete component units during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements (i.e.,
the statement of net assets and the staiement of activities) report information on all of the non-
fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect
of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The
Housing Authority had no governmental-type activities.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment and include depreciation expense. Program revenues include 1)
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general reventes.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds even though
the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The Housing
Authority had no fiduciary funds.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation. The government-wide
financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting, as are the fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when
carned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of
resources resulting from exchange transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been met.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in the government-wide statements to the extent that those standards do not
conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their entity-
wide statements, subject to this same limitation. The government has elected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, ot privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues.

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with propriety fund’s principal ongoing operations.

The County reports the following major governmental funds:

The Housing Authority Fund is comprised of the Authority’s primary operating fund, It
accounts for all the financial resources of the entity, except those required to be accounted
for separately. The activity from Santa Fe and Espanola has been combined to create one
major fund.

The Section 8 Voucher Fund is used to account for the resources and expenditures that are
directly related to the US Housing and Urban Development’s Section 8 program. The
activity from Santa Fe and Espanola has been combined to create one major fund.

The SF Housing Development Corporation Fund is used to account for the Section 8
property on Camino Consuelo Street.

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the activities of the Capital Projects Grant.
This fund was also created to ease compliance with the HUD requirements. The activity
from Santa Fe and Espanola has been combined to create one major fund.

The Cielo Azul Fund is used to account for the activity of an affordable housing project
purchased in October 2005. The primary function is to house residents whose income is less

than or equal to 80% of the area’s median income.

The La Cieneguita Fund is used to account for the Section 202 project opened in November
2001.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Estimates. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position

Cash, Investments and Equivalents. For financial statement presentation, all demand deposits,
money market accounts, petty cash funds, and short-term financial instruments with original
maturities of three months or less are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

Cash, Investments and Equivalents - Restricted. Considered restricted as to use since the cash
deposits are related to escrow and security deposits. There are no outside restrictions on these
deposits. These amounts are included in total cash, investments and equivalents for cash flow
purposes.

Interfund Receivables and Payables. Short-term amounts owed between funds are classified as “due
to/from other funds”. Interfund loans are classified as “advances to/from other funds” and are offset
by a fund balance reserve account. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been
eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.

Accounts Receivable. All tenant receivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The allowance is comprised of all accounts receivable which management estimates to be
uncollectible. Grant receivables are considered to be 100% collectible and an allowance was not
created.,

Inventories. The inventories held consist of expendable supplies held for consumption and recorded
at cost. The cost is recorded as expenditure at the time of consumption. Inventories for the
Authority are valued at cost. Inventories are included as part of current assets.

Prepaid Ifems. Prepaid balances are for payments made by the Authority in the current year to
provide services that are applicable to future accounting periods.

Capital Assets. Property, plant and equipment owned by the Authority are recorded at cost o, if
contributed property, at their fair market value at contribution. Repairs and maintenance are
recorded as expenses; renewals and betterments are capitalized. Assets capitalized have an original
cost of $5,000 or more. Depreciation has been calculated on each class of depreciable property

using the straight-line method and included as a direct expense in the government-wide statements.
Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Years
Structures and improvements 5-50
Furniture, fixtures, machinery and equipment 5-7
Vehicles 5-8
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Compensated Absences. The Authority’s policy allows employees to accumulate limited amounts of
vacation and sick pay, which are payable to the employee upon termination or retirement.

Loan Issuance Costs. Loan issuance costs of $88,145 have been capitalized and are being amortized
using straight-line over the life of the related loan, Accumulated amortization as of June 30,2013 is
$23,504.

Net Position. Net position represents the difference between assets plus deferred outflows of
resources and liabilities less deferred inflows of resources. The Housing Authority classifies net
position in the following three components:

» Net investment in capital assets - This account represents the total of capital assets, including
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances
of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets.

» Restricted net position - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulation of other
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The Housing
Authority had no restricted net positions at June 30, 2013,

e Unrestricted net position - Consists of all other net assets that do not meet the definition of
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets".

When resources are available from both restricted and unrestricted sources, the Housing Authority
spends restricted resources first,

NOTL 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Information. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles
approved by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). This basis is

consistent with principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for all of the Authority’s funds.

Prior to June 1, the Authority’s Director submits to the Board of Directors and HUD a proposed

operating budget for the subsequent fiscal year. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the budgeted revenues.

The Authority’s Director is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any

fund; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the
Authority’s Board of Directors.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for all
funds. The Authority at the functional level performs this budgetary control. The legal level of
budgetary control is at the fund level.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments held by the Authority consist of cash on deposit with financial institutions and
certificates of deposit. Deposits are secured by both federal depository insurance and collateral
pledged in the Authority’s name. Under New Mexico law, all deposits with financial institutions
must be collateralized in an amount not less than 50% (102% for overnight deposits) of the
uninsured balance. Market values of all cash and deposits approximate the cost of those assets.

Depository Accounts (bank balances)

Insured $ 1,126,419
Collateral held by pledging bank's trust
department not in the Authority’s name 3,521,824
Uninsured and uncollateralized -
Total deposits $ 4,648,243

Interest Rate Risk. The Authority’s investment policy requires investment maturities to be scheduled
to meet projected cash flow,

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Authority’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a deposit policy for
custodial credit risk. As of June 30,2013, $3,521,824 of the Authority's bank balance of $4,648,243
was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Uninsured and uncollateralized $ -
Uninsured and collateral held by pledging bank's trust

department not in the Authority's name 3.521.824

Total $ 3,521,824

The Authority has multiple accounts with Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. These accounts are in money
market funds that are only invested in United States Treasury Bills. The risk of loss on these
accounts is only if the United States of America were to default on the Treasury Bills. These

accounts are not subject to custodial credit risk. The total funds held at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc.
were $2,186,343 on June 30, 2013.

The Authority’s funds shall be invested in accordance with New Mexico Statute 6-10-36. Funds that
are declared excess due to the inability of local financial institutions to accept these deposits may be
invested in U.S. government securities, or as otherwise provided by law. The Authority will
diversify use of investment instruments to avoid incurring unreasonable risks inherent to over-
investing in specific instruments, individual financial institutions or maturities.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 4. TENANT RECEIVABLE

The Authority has a policy of allowing for all tenant receivables that are from participants that are no
longer in the program. Tenant receivables are considered past due after 30 days. Interest is not
accrued on past-due receivables. The tenant receivable and allowance for each fund are as follows:

Tenant Net Tenant
Receivable Allowance  Receivable
Housing Authority $ 297,116 192,704 104,412
SF Housing Development Corp 8,358 - 8,358
Cielo Azul 6,809 - 6,809
La Cieneguita 220 - 220
Total tenant receivables $ 312,503 192,704 119,799

NOTE 5. INTERFUND ACTIVITY

The compositions of interfund balances as of June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Receivable Payable
Fund Amount Fund Amount
Current
Housing Authority $ 122,173 Housing Development Corp.  $ 122,173
Housing Authority 171,988 La Cieneguita 171,988
Housing Authority 116,607 Section 8 Voucher 116,607
Housing Authority 70,000 Cielo Azul 70,000
Non Current
Housing Development Corp. 500,000 Cielo Azul 500,000
Total 5 980,768 $§ 980,768

The interfund balances are related to various deposits and disbursements made into or from the
general bank account in which the activity is related to a different fund.

The compositions of interfund transfers are related to grant activity and are as follows:

Housing Authority Fund from Capital Projects Fund $ 4,717,814
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 6. RELATED PARTY BALANCES
The Authority assisted in the establishment of various tax exempt entities. These entities maintain
separate Boards. However, there are certain Authority employees who sit on the Boards. The

Authority exercises no authority over these tax exempt organizations.

Receivables due from these organizations are as follows:

Other Receivables
Santa Fe Housing
RAD Santa Fe, LLC $ 163,386
RAD Espanola, LI.C 26,657
RAD Bernalillo, LLC 18,955
Villa Alegre Family 388,691
Camino Campo 429,699
Espanola Housing
RAD Santa Fe 42,687
SF Housing Development Corporation
Villa Alegre Family 363,820
Cielo Azul
RAD Bernalillo, LLC 386,550
RAD Espanola, LLC 300,300
RAD Santa Fe, LLC 300,300
Total other receivables $ 2420445

Notes Receivable — long term
Santa Fe Housing

Villa Alegre Family $ 476,974
Villa Alegre Senior 3,497,750
Cielo Azul

Camino Campo

462,412

Total notes receivable — long term § 4437136

‘The notes due from Villa Alegre Family and Villa Alegre Senior are interest free notes. The notes

are paid with excess cash flows from the respective entity. Any remaining balance is due on June
30, 2042,

The note due from Camino Campo carries interest at 6%. Annual interest payments are required.

Principal balances are paid from the excess cash flows. Any remaining balance is due on June 30,
2042.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013

NOTE 6. RELATED PARTY BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Payables due to these organizations are as follows:

Notes Payable (see Note 8)
Cielo Azul

Casas Buena Ventura $

NOTE 7. CAPITAL ASSETS

200,000

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 1,142,589 - - 1,142,589
Construction in progress 5,624,554 1,037,715 6,662,269 -
Total 6,767,143 1,037,715 6,662,269 1.142.589
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 35,389,412 1,131,143 - 36,520,555
Furniture and fixtures 882,914 - - 882,914
Machinery and equipment 208,291 - (80,805) 127,486
Vehicles 420,292 18,309 - 438,601
Total 36,900,909 1,149,452 (80,505) 37,969,556
Less accumulated depreciation 23,506,990 1,155,777 (80.805) 24,581,962
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 13,393,919 (6.325) - 13.387.594
Total capital assets $ 20,161,062 1,031,390 6,662,269 14,530,183

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2013 totaled $1,155,777. The entire amount has
been included in the Statement of Activities as a Housing Program expenditure.

Construction Commitments

The Authority has active construction projects as of June 30, 2013,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the following changes
occurred in labilities reported in the general long-term debt account group:

Balance Balance Due Within

June 30,2012  Additions Deletions June 30,2013 One Year

Notes payable $ 3,902,877 - (88,823) 3,814,054 292,303
Compensated absences 207.696 241,352 (207,696) 241,352 241,352
Total $ 4110573 241,352 (296,519) 4,055,406 533,655

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the Authority incurred $162,692 of interest expense that has been
included in the Statement of Activities as a Housing Program expenditure.

Notes Payable

The Housing Authority entered into a loan with Casas De Buena Ventura for the purposes of paying
off a loan to the Church of Holy Faith in the amount of $200,000 on November 1, 2009. The note
has an interest rate of 1% per annum and secured by real property. The note has a current maturity
date of November 1, 2015 with the option to extend the note for an additional five years at the
discretion of the Authority. The Authority may extend the principal balance of the note for an
additional five years for a maximum of five extensions. At any time the note can be forgiven by
Casas De Buena Ventura and treated as an advanced charitable contribution.

The Housing Authority assumed a $109,620 note with MFA upon being granted ownership of
Region Il Vouchers. The note has an interest rate of 5.0%, secured by real property and with a
maturity date of December 2021. The balance of the note as of June 30, 2013 is $76,649.

The Housing Authority entered into a commercial mortgage with a Los Alamos National Bank, for
the purpose of paying off the SFHDC 1993 A Bonds and the $200,000 commercial renovation note
for $2,780,000 at 4.25% interest, secured by real property, and with a maturity date of October 15,
2024 and has monthly payments of $13,676. The balance of the note as of June 30, 2013 is
$2,597,884,

The Housing Authority assumed a $390,000 note with MFA, for the purpose of rehabilitating or
constructing La Resolana units. The note has an interest rate of 3.0%, secured by real property, and
with a maturity date of June 17, 2028. The balance of the note as of June 30, 2013 is $326,816.

The Housing Authority entered into a note, a commeicial mortgage with a bank, for the purpose of
acquiring the Cielo Azul property for $700,000 at 6% interest, secured by real property, and with a
maturity date of October 2034, secured by property. The balance of the note as of June 30, 2013 is
$612,705.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Total aggregate maturing of the notes payable at June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Comimercial Mortgage Commercial Mortgage
Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2014 $ 13,876 36,490 54,762 109,350
2015 14,732 35,634 57,135 106,977
2016 15,641 34,725 59,611 104,501
2017 16,605 33,760 62,194 101,918
2018 17,630 32,736 64,890 99,222
2019 -2023 105,864 145,965 369,148 451,411
2024 —2028 142,794 109,036 1,930,144 106,419
2029 —-2033 192,608 59,221 - -
2034 - 2036 92.955 6,032 - -
Total $ 612,705 493,599 2,597,884 1,079,798
Casas Note MFA Note 1
Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2014 $ 200,000 - 7,443 3,673
2015 - - 7,824 3,292
2016 - - 8,224 2,892
2017 - - 8,645 2,471
2018 - - 9,087 2,029
2019 —2023 - - 35,426 3,283
2024 —2028 - - - -
2029 - 2033 - - - -
2034 - 2036 - - - -
Total $§ 200,000 - 76,0649 17,640
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

MFA Note 2 Total Notes

Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2014 $ 16,222 9,734 292,303 159,247
2015 16,720 9,236 96,411 155,139
2016 17,234 8,722 100,710 150,840
2017 17,764 8,193 105,208 146,342
2018 18,308 7,648 109,915 141,635
2019 -2023 100,329 29,451 610,767 630,110
2024 - 2028 116,708 13,072 2,189,646 228,527
2029 — 2033 23,531 420 216,139 59,641
2034 - 2036 - - 92,955 6,032
Total $ 326,816 86,476 3.814.054 1,677,513

NOTE 9. PENSION PLAN - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT

Plan Description. Substantially all of the Authority’s full-time employees participate in a public
employee retirement system authorized under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10,
Asticle 11, NMSA 1978). The Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) is the
administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit retirement plan.
The plan provides for retirement benefits, disability benefits, survivor benefits and cost-of-living
adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issuesa separate, publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the plan. That
report may be obtained by writing to PERA, P.O. Box 2123, Santa Fe,NM 87504-2123. The report
is also available on PERA’s website at www.pera.state.nm.us.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute 13.15% of their gross salary. The
Authority is required to contribute 9.15% of the gross covered salary. The contribution requirements
of plan members and the Authority are established in State statute under Chapter 10, Axticle 11,
NMSA 1978. The requirements may be amended by acts of the Legislature. The Authority’s
contributions to PERA for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $137,388,

$118,974, and $109,970, respectively, which equal the amount of the required contributions for each
fiscal year.
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 9. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS — STATE RETIREE HEALTH
CARE PLAN

Plan Description. The Authority contributes to the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Fund, a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit post-employment health care plan administered by the
New Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority (RHCA). The RHCA provides health care insurance
and prescription drug benefits to retired employees of participating New Mexico government
agencies, their spouses, dependents, and surviving spouses and dependents. The RHCA Board was
established by the Retiree Health Care Act (Chapter 10, Article 7C, NMSA 1978). The Board is
responsible for establishing and amending benefit provisions of the health care plan and is also
authorized to designate optional and/or voluntary benefits like dental, vision, supplemental life
insurance, and long-term care policies.

Eligible retirees are: 1) retirees who make contributions to the fund for at least five years prior to
retirement and whose eligible employer during that period of time made contributions as a
participant in the RHCA plan on the person’s behalf unless that person retires before the employer’s
RHCA effective date, in which the event the time period required for employee and employer
contributions shall become the period of time between the employer’s effective date and the date of
retirement; 2) retirees defined by the Act who retired prior to July 1, 1990; 3) former legislators who
served at least two years; and 4) former governing authority members who served at least four years.

The RHCA issues a publicly available stand-atone financial report that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information for the post-employment health care plan. That report and
further information can be obtained by writing to the Retiree Health Care Authority at 4308 Carlisle
NE, Suite 104, Albuquerque, NM 87107,

Funding Policy. The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-13 NMSA 1978) authorizes the
RHCA Board to establish the monthly premium contributions that retirees are required to pay for
health care benefits. Each participating retiree pays a monthly premium according to a service based
subsidy rate schedule for the medical plus basic life plan plus an additional participation fee of five
dollars if the eligible participant retired prior to the employer’s RHCA effective date or is a former
legislator or former governing authority member. Former legislators and governing authority
members are required to pay 100% of the insurance premium to cover their claims and the
administrative expenses of the plan. The monthly premium rate schedule can be obtained fiom the
RHCA or viewed on their website at www.nmrhca.state.nim.us.

The employer, employee and retiree contributions are required to be remitted to the RHCA on a
monthly basis. The statutory requirements for the employer and employee contributions can be
changed by the New Mexico State Legislature. Employers that choose to become participating

employers after January 1, 1998, are required to make contributions to the RHCA fund in the amount
determined to be appropriate by the board.
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

NOTE 9. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - STATE RETIREE HEALTH
CARE PLAN (CONTINUED)

The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-15 NMSA 1978) is the statutory authority that
establishes the required contributions of participating employers and their employees. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the statute requires each participating employer to contribute 2.0%
of cach participating employee’s annual salary; each participating employee is required to contribute
1.0% of their salary. In addition, pursuant to Section 10-7C-15(G) NMSA 1978, at the first
session of the Legislature following July 1, 2013, the legislature shall review and adjust the
distributions pursvant to Section 7-1-6.1 NMSA 1978 and the employer and employee
contributions to the authority in order to ensure the actuarial soundness of the benefits provided
under the Retiree Health Care Act,

The Authority's contributions to the RHCA for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were
$30,030, $ 23,847, and $20,023, respectively, which equal the required contributions for each year.

NOTE 10. CONTINGENCIES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures
which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Authority
expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

The Authority is involved in various legal actions arising from the ordinary course of operations.
With respect to these actions, their counsel believes the outcome will not have a material adverse
effect on the Authority’s financial position, The Authority mitigates the risk of loss by purchasing
commercial insurance. The Authority has the following policies:

Worker’s Compensation

Property

General Liability

Auto Liability

Employee Thefi/Dishonesty/Crime Blanket Coverage
Director’s Liability Coverage

Civil Rights

The Authority has not had any claims for which the settlement amount exceeded the insurance
coverage during the past three years. However, should a claim be filed against the Authority which
exceeds the insurance coverage, the Authority would be responsible for a loss in excess of the
coverage amounts. There has not been any significant change in coverage from the previous years.
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June 30, 2013

NOTE 11. BUDGET DEFICIT

Actual expenses exceeded budgeted expenses for the Section 8 Vouchers fund, The Authority was
able to make up the shortfall by using cash that existed in each fund.

NOTE 12. CAPITAL GRANT CLOSEQUT

The following are the Public Housing Capital Fund expenditures incurred by the Authority:

Santa Fe — NM02P009501-10

1411 Audit $ 5,000
1460 Dwelling Structures 686,583
Total grant expenditures $ 691,583
Santa Fe - NM02P009501-11
1406 Operations $ 130,000
1410 Administrative 55,000
1411 Audit 5,000
1450 Site Improvement 70,000
1460 Dwelling Structures 392,617
Total grant expenditures $ 652,617
Santa Fe - NM02S009501-09 CFRC
1410 Administration $ 131,704
1430 Fees and Costs 1,977,926
1460 Dwelling Structures 282,000
1485 Demolition 805.000
Total grant expenditures $3,196,630

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On July 1, 2012, the Authority began operating the Housing Choice Voucher program for the Town
of Bernalillo. The ultimate responsibility for this program remained with the Town of Bernalillo for
the year ended June 30, 2013 and was not audited as part of the Authority.

Effective July 1, 2013, Town of Bernalillo Housing Authority was transferred to Santa Fe Civic

Housing Authority. All operations of the Town of Bernalillo Housing Authority will be included as
part of the Authority of the year ending June 30, 2014,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

PUBLIC HOUSING COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30,2013
Santa Fe Espanola
Housing Housing
Authority Authority Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash, investments and equivalents $ 378,182 223,642 601,824
Tenant receivable 82,426 21,986 104,412
Federal grants receivable 149,731 - 149,731
Other receivables - related parties 1,026,788 42,687 1,069,475
Other receivables 30,117 - 30,117
Due from other funds 480,768 - 480,768
Due from Espanola - - -
Prepaid expenses 15,702 5,172 20,874
Inventory 13,456 - 13,456
Cash, investments and equivalents - restricted 172,589 - 172,589
Total current assets 2,349,759 293 487 2,643,246
Capital Assets
Land 22,200 277,437 299,637
Construction in progress - - -
Buildings and improvements 17,159,612 12,729,163 29,888,775
Furniture and fixtures 43,183 639,153 682,336
Machinery and equipment 120,164 - 120,164
Vehicles 281,533 157,068 438,601
Accumulated depreciation {12,248,925) (7,925,488) (20,174,413)
Total capital assets
{net of depreciation) 5,377,767 5,877,333 11,255,100
Other Assets
Long term receivables 3,074,724 - 3,974,724
Total assets $ 11,702,250 6,170,820 17,873,070
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 5 118,256 - 118,256
Tenant security deposits 172,589 27,091 199,680
Compensated absences payable 219,505 21,847 241,352
Bonds payable - - -
Notes payable - - -
Escrows and deposits - - -
Due to Espanola 53,849 (53,849) -
Deferred revenue - - -
Accrued interest - - -
Taotal curient liabilities 564,199 4,911 559,258
Noncurrent Liabilities
Bonds payable - - -
Notes payable - - -
Due to other funds - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities - - -
Total liabilities $ 564,199 (4,911) 559,288
NET POSITION
Net invested in capital assets $ 5,377,767 5,877,333 11,255,100
Unrestricted 5,760,284 298,398 6,058,682
Total net position b 11,138,051 6,175,731 17,313,782

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUFTHORITY
PUBLIC HOUSING COMBINING STATEMENT

OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals
HUD grant and subsidy
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits
Community welfare
Contractual services and utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation expense
Insurance
Other

Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest on investments
Interest expense
State grant
Loss on disposition of assets
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Total nonoperating revenues
Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Equity transfers

Net position, end of year

Santa Fe Espanola
Housing Housing
Authority Authority Total
8 962,338 234,087 1,196,425
788,487 357,038 1,145,525
163,682 - 163,682
1,914,507 591,125 2,505,632
748,791 375,585 1,124,376
119,988 - 119,988
378,404 40,129 418,533
511,540 159,248 670,788
518,025 426,917 944,942
64,320 30,619 94,939
160,050 24,742 184,792
2,501,118 1,057,240 3,558,358
(586,611) (466,113) (1,052,726)
964 54 1,018
4,717,814 - 4,717,814
4,718,778 54 4,718,832
4,132,167 (466,061) 3,666,106
7,005,884 6,641,792 13,647,676
$ 11,138,051 6,175,731 17,313,782

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

PUBLIC HOUSING COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ENTERFPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Santa Fe Espanola
Housing Housing
Authority Authority Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers and grantors $ 2,108,890 396,158 2,505,048
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (1,200,917) (135,948) {1,336,865)
Cash payments to employees for services {717,983) (372,737 (1,090,720)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 189,950 (112,527) 77,463
Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Insurance reimbursement - - -
Acquisition and construction of capital assets - (99,213) (9%,213)
Net cash used by financing activities - (99,213) (99,213)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash transfers (to} from other funds - - -
Proceeds from long-term debt - - -
Principal paid on debt maturitics - - -
Interest paid on debt - - -
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities - - -
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from state grants - - -
Interest and dividends on investments 964 34 1,018
964 54 1,018
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 190,954 (211,686) (20,732)
Cash investments and cash equivalents
at beginning of year 359,817 435,328 795,145
Cash investments and cash equivalents
at end of year 8 550,771 223,642 774,413
Recongiliation of operating loss to net - - -
cash provided by operating activities - - -
Operating loss 3 (586,611) (466,115) (1,052,726}
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation/amortization 518,025 426,917 944,942
Construction in progress not capitalized - 151,712 151,712
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (208,957) 209,170 213
Prepaid expenses (9,768) 20,927 11,159
Due from other funds 164,558 (151,712) 12,846
Other current assets 154,712 - 151,712
Accounts payable 36,690 - 36,690
Accrued interest - - -
Escrow and deposits - - -
Compensated absences payable 30,808 2,848 33,656
Deposits 93,533 3,533 97,066
Due to other funds - (309.807) (309,807)
Due to HUD - - -
Deferred revenues - - -
Total adjustments 776,601 353,588 1,130,189
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities o) 189,990 (112,527) 77,463

The Notes io the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statemen,
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

CAPITAL PROJECTS COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30,2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash, investments and equivalents
Tenant receivable
Federal grants receivable
Other receivables - related parties
Other receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Total current assets

Capital Assets

Land
Construction in progress
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets

(net of depreciation)

Other Assets
Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Tenant security deposits
Compensated absences payable
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Escrows and deposits
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Accrued interest
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Dute to other funds
Total noncirrent liabilities

Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net invested in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral pari of this statement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

CAPITAL PROJECTS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Santa Fe  Espanola

CFP Capital
Projects Projects Total
Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals $ - - -
HUD grant and subsidy 892,548 - 892,548
Other revenue - - -
Total operating revenues 892,548 - 892,548

Operating Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits - - -
Community welfare - -
Contractual services and utilities 1,340,427 - 1,340,427
Repairs and maintenance - - -
Depreciation expense - - -

Insurance - - -

Other - - -
Total operating expenses 1,340,427 - 1,340,427
Operating income (447,879) - (447,879)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest on investments - . -

Interest expense - - -

Operating transfers in - - -
Operating transfers out (4,717,814) - {4,717,814)
Total nonoperating expenses (4,717,814) - (4,717,814)
Change in net position (5,165,693) - (5,165,693)

Net position, beginning of year 5,165,693 - 5,165,693

Equity transfers - - -

Net position, end of year $ - - “

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

CAFPITAL PROJECTS COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers and grantors
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Expense of non-capital construction in progress

Cash Flows from Noncapilal Financing Activities
Cash transfers to other funds
Cash transfers from other funds
Principal paid on debt maturities
Interest paid on debt

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Capital conliributions to other funds
Interest and dividends on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash investments and cash equivalents al beginning of year

Cash investments and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities
Operating income
Adjustiments {o reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Construction in progress not capitalized
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Due from other funds
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Compensated absences payable
Deposits
Due to other funds
Due to HUD
Deferred revenues
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

The Nofes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -
SANTA FE HOUSING AUTHORITY

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues '
Facilities rentals $ 940,000 940,000 962,338 22,338
HUD grants and subsidy 770,000 900,000 788,487 (111,513)
Other operating revenues 78,000 78,000 163,682 85,682
Total operating revenues 1,788,000 1,018,000 1,914,507 (3,493)
Operating Expenses
Operating 365,000 360,000 748,791 {388,791
Community welfare 208,000 238,000 119,988 118,012
Utilities 385,000 410,000 378,404 31,596
Repairs and maintenance 790,000 1,065,000 511,540 553,460
Generatl 370,000 400,000 224,370 175,630
Depreciation 1,400,000 1,400,000 518,025 881,975
Total operating expenses 3,518,000 3,873,000 2,501,118 1,371,882
Operating income (loss) {1,730,000) (1,955,000} {586,611} 1,368,389
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Operating transfers in - - 4,717,814 4,717,814
Operating transfers out - - - -
State grants - - - -
Interest expense {6,000) (6,000) - 6,000
Interest on investments 17,000 17,000 964 (16,036)
Total nonoperating revenues 11,000 11,000 4,718,778 4,707,778
Change in net position (1,719,000  (1,944,000) 4,132,167 6,076,167
Net position, beginning of year 7,005,884 7,005,884 7,005,884 -
Equity transfers - - - -
Net position, end of year 3 5,286,884 5,061,884 11,138,051 6,076,167
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -
ESPANOLA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Year Ended June 30,2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals $ 250,000 260,000 234,087 {25,913)
HUD grants and subsidy 570,000 500,000 357,038 (142,962)
Other operating revenues 5,000 5,000 - {5,000)
Total operating revenues 825,000 765,000 591,125 {173,875)
Operating Expenses
Operating 207,500 267,500 375,585 (108,085)
Community welfare - - - -
Utilities 81,000 53,000 40,129 12,871
Repairs and maintenance 398,000 378,000 159,248 218,752
General 148,000 181,000 55,361 125,639
Depreciation 430,000 430,000 426,917 3,083
Total operating expenses 1,264,500 1,309,500 1,057,240 252,260
Operating income (loss) (439,500) {544,500) {466,115) 78,385
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Operating transfers in - - - -
Operating transfers out - - - -
Interest on investments 5,000 5,000 54 (4,946)
Total nonoperating revenues 5,000 5,000 54 {4,946)
Change in net position (434,500) (539,500) (466,061) 73,439
Net position, beginning of year 6,641,792 6,641,792 6,641,792 -
Equity Transfers - - -
Net position, end of year $ 6,207,292 6,102,292 6,175,731 73,439
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -

SANTA FE SECTION 8 VOUCHER
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Operating Revenues
Intergovernmental
Port-in HAP reimbursement
Port-admin fees
TBRA revenues
Other revenue
Total operating revenues
Operating Expenses
Community welfare
Port HAP
TBRA expenses
Total operating expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income

Total nenoperating revenues
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable

Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)

§ 7,070,000 7,070,000 7,218,776 148,776

700,000 700,000 1,130,659 430,659
60,000 60,000 43,549 (16,451)

35,000 35,000 40,717 5,717

12,000 12,000 92,233 80,233

7,877,000 7,877,000 8,525,934 648,934
6,998,000 6,998,000 7,212,442 (214,442)
700,000 760,000 1,213,444 (513,444)
35,000 35,000 41,341 (6,341)
7,733,000 7,733,000 8,467,227 (734,227)
144,000 144,000 58,707 (85,293)
5,000 5,000 273 (4,727
5,000 5,000 273 (4,727
149,000 149,000 58,980 (90,020)

2,108,648 2,108,648 2,108,648 -

- - 108,399 108,399

$ 2,257,648 2,257,648 2,276,027 18,379
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -
SANTA FE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Year Ended June 30,2013

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 1,040,670 1,040,670 892,548 (148,122)
Total operating revenues 1,040,670 1,040,670 892,548 (148,122)
Operating Expenses
Contractual services 1,344,200 1,344,200 1,340,427 3,773
Total operating expenses 1,344,200 1,344,200 1,340,427 31773
Operating income (303,530} (303,530) (447,879) (144,349
Other Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Operating transfers in 3,200,000 3,200,000 - (3,200,000)
Operating transfers out {1,100,000)  (1,100,000) (4,717,814) (3,617,814)
Total nonoperating revenues 2,100,000 2,100,000 (4,717,814) (6,817,814)
Change in net position 1,796,470 1,796,470 (5,165,693} (6,962,163)
Net position, beginning of year 5,165,693 5,165,693 5,165,693 -
Net position, end of year $ 6,962,163 6,962,163 - (6,962,163)
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -
ESPANOLA CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 37,654 37,654 - (37,654)
Total operating revenues 37,654 37,654 - (37,654)
Operating Expenses
Contractual services 37,654 37,654 - 37,654
Total operating expenses 37,654 37,654 - 37,654

QOperating income - - . .

Other Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Operating transfers in - - - -
Operating transfers out - - - -

Total nonoperating expenses - - - -

Change in net position - - - -

Net position, beginning of year - - - -

Net position, end of year $ - - - -
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -
SANTA FE CFRC GRANT

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues
Intergovernmental 5 98,639 08,639 53,107 (45,532)
Total operating revenues 98,639 98,619 53,107 (45,532}
Operating Expenses
Contractual services 98,639 98,639 53,107 45,532
Total operating expenses 98,639 98,639 53,107 45,532

Operating income - - - -

Other Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Operating transfers in - - - -
Operating transfers out - - - -

Total nonoperating expenses - - - -

Change in net position - - - -

Net position, beginning of year - - - -

Net position, end of year $ - - - -
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TQO ACTUALY) -
SANTA FE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals $
Other operating revenues

Variance with

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses
Operating
Contractual services and utilities
Repairs and maintenance
General
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest on investments
Interest expense

Total nonoperating expenses

Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year g

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
780,000 800,000 772,114 (27,886)
24,000 24,000 7,201 {16,799
804,000 824,000 779,315 {44,685)
141,600 131,600 172,923 (41,323)
99,000 104,000 78,139 25,861
405,000 325,000 173,586 151,414
86,000 86,000 29,109 56,891
310,000 310,000 104,318 205,682
1,041,600 956,600 558,075 398,525
(237,600) (132,600) 221,240 353,840
8,000 8,000 3,475 (4,525)
(175,000) (180,000) {121,530) 58,470
(167,000) (172,000) {118,055) 53,945
(404,600) (304,600) 103,185 407,785
597,060 597,060 597,060 -
192,460 292 460 700,245 407,785
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -

CIELO AZUL
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals
Development activities
Other operating revenues

Total operating revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating
Contractual services and utilities
Repairs and maintenance
General
Insurance
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Transfers in
Interest on investments
Interest expense
Total nonoperating expenses
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Vartance with

Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount  (Unfavorable)
$ 160,000 160,000 231,083 71,083
- 1,200,000 1,305,331 105,331
50,000 50,000 25,536 (24,464)
210,000 1,410,000 1,561,950 151,950
61,000 171,000 70,000 101,000
63,500 137,500 94,276 43,224
28,000 58,000 11,617 46,383
6,000 30,000 54,679 (24,679)
8,000 8,000 44,205 (36,205)
70,600 70,000 48,317 21,683
236,500 474,500 323,094 151,406
{26,500} 935,500 1,238,856 303,356
- - 11,773 11,773
{72,000) (82,000) (41,162) 40,838
(72,000) (82,000) (29,389) 52,611
(98,500) 853,500 1,209,467 355,967
{55,391) (55,391) 1,102,240 1,157,631
$ (153,891 798,109 2,311,707 1,513,598
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SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (BUDGET TO ACTUAL) -
LA CIENEGUITA

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budget Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actual Amount (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues
Facilities rentals $ 140,006 190,000 194,576 4,576
Other operating revenues 100 100 - (100)
Total operating revenues 140,100 190,100 194,576 4476
Operating Expenses
Operating 105,000 110,060 87,113 22,887
Community welfare 1,800 1,800 1,150 650
Contractual services and utilities 76,500 58,500 106,171 47,671}
Repairs and maintenance 57,000 55,000 14,232 40,768
Depreciation 70,000 70,000 64,076 5,924
General 6,000 6,000 12,899 (6,899)
Total operating expenses 316,300 301,300 285,641 15,659
Operating loss {176,200) (111,200) (91,065) 20,135
Nonoperating Revenues
Operating transfers out - - - -
Interest on investments 1,000 1,000 265 {735)
Change in net position (175,200) (110,200) {90,800) 19,400
Net position, beginning of year 1,303,129 1,303,129 1,361,156 58,027
Net position, end of year $ 1,127,929 1,192,929 1,270,356 77,427
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
(RECONCILIATION OF BANK BALANCE TO CARRYING BALANCE)
ALL FUNDS

June 30, 2013

Bank Outstanding Deposits Carrying
Type of Account Balance Checks in Transit Balance Fair Value
Change, imprest funds Petty Cash $ - - - - -
Deposits with financial institutions:
NM Bank & Trust
Operating (La Cieneguita) Checking 50,770 22,869 - 27,901 27,901
Operating (Espancla) Checking 187,004 7,450 385 179,939 179,939
Security Deposits (Espanola) Checking 43,514 585 - 42,929 42,929
Operating {Camino Consuclo) Savings 275,527 - - 275,527 275,527
Market max 757 (La Cieneguita) Savings 12,230 - - 12,230 12,230
Market max 765 (La Cienepuita) Savings 131,516 - - 131,516 131,516
Market max 856 (La Cienepuita) Savings 65,858 - - 65,858 65,858
Market max 864 (La Cienepuita) Savings 5,231 - - 5,231 5,231
Savings (Espanola) Savings 774 774 774
US Bank
General Fund Operating Checking 454,787 195,880 100 259,007 259,007
Operating {Voucher) Checking 1,647,556 4,947 28,704 1,671,313 1,671,313
FSS Escrow (Voucher) Checking 90,827 - - 90,827 90,827
Bemnalillo Operating {Voucher) Checking 706,830 - - 706,830 706,830
FSB Reserve {Operating) Savings 78,652 - - 78,652 78,652
Los Alamos National Bank
Operating {SF Hsg Dev Corp) Checking 371,810 23,042 - 348,774 348,774
Security Deposit {SF Hsg Dev Corp) Checking 5,472 222 - 5,250 5,250
Operating {Cielo Azul) Checking 153,088 13,791 - 139,297 139,297
Security Deposit (Operating) Checking 31,662 304 50 31,408 31,408
Villa Alegre Subsidy {Operating) Checking 50,490 - - 50,490 50,490
Employee Fund (Ciele Azul) Checking 2,735 - - 2,735 2,735
Development Account (Cielo Azul) Checking 162,717 - - 102,717 102,717
Security Deposits (Cielo Azul) Checking 352 - - 352 352
TBRA {Voucher) Checking 55,060 290 - 54,770 54,770
FSS PH (Operating) Checking 76,008 - - 76,008 76,008
Board Account (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Savings 19,830 - - 19,850 19,850
Rehabilitation (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Savings 10,941 - - 10,941 10,941
Repair and Replace (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Savings 6,280 - - 6,280 6,280
Debt Service Reserve (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Savings 10,696 - - 10,696 10,696
Total deposits 4,648,243 269,380 29,239 4,408,102 4,408,102
Investments
Charles Schwab
Operating Deposits {Operating) Treasury Bill 55,204 - - 55,204 55,204
Rehabilitation (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Treasury Bill 275,004 - - 275,004 275,004
Repair and Replace (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Treasury Bill 125,001 - - 125,001 125,001
Debt Service Reserve (SF Hsg Dev Corp} Treasury Bill 160,002 - - 160,002 160,002
Board Account (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Treasury Bill 850,111 - - 850,111 850,111
Security Deposit (SF Hsg Dev Corp) Treasury Bill 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
Development Account {Cielo Azul) Treasury Bill 700,021 - - 700,021 700,021
Security Deposits (Cielo Azul) Treasury Bill 6,000 - - 6,000 6,000
Total investments 2,186,343 - - 2,186,343 2,186,343
Total petty cash, deposits and investments $ 6,834,586 269,380 29,239 6,594,445 6,594,445
Shown on the Statement of Net Position as:
Cash, investments and cquivalents § 6,325,779
Cash, investments and equivalents - restricted 268,666

Total cash, investments and equivalents $§ 6,594,445
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAL
MARKET VALUE

June 30, 2013

New Mexico Bank & Trust
Checking
Savings

Collateral:

QOakland Cnty Mich Crt Partn, Cusip 672440AV6

6.25%, $1,280,000 face
Eastern NM Univ Rev, Cusip 276785UD2
3.8%, $245,000 face

US Bank:
Checking
Savings
Collateral held at FRB Dallas:
FNMA Pool AE5486, Cusip 31419GCY8
3.5%, $5,415,000

Los Alamos National Bank
Checking
Savings
Collateral:
FNMA, Cusip 31398A3G5
1.5%, $2,000,000 face 50% pledge

Maturity
Date

None 3
None

4/1127

41A7

None
None

10/1/25

None
None

9/14/12

Bank
Batance

281,288
491,136

2,900,000
78,652

849,400
47,767
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Federal
Depository
Insurance

250,000
250,600

250,000
78,652

250,000
47,767

Total
Uninsured
Public Funds

31,288
241,136

2,650,000

599,400

Required
Collateral

15,644
120,568

1,325,000

299,700

Pledged
Securities
Market Value

1,323,251

254,188

3,000,287

1,014,607

Over/
{Under)

1,441,227

1,675,287

714,907




25

DLUZBLBTE 0% 0L4'208'62% LiFLLZES Cialeat] %3 0% QEL'DLLTS BEL'EZETT ot C0CL0 LS TPV MCL 054
[ 13 HY5'005'915 LLESE LS LETORT L 0% o L6904 o 0% reo'erE'sLE WeBRY WOUND-UON 1OL 051
BRIMUOA UOP U Suelliisosu) o)L
0003 ove'ret Que'rst WL IOWIQ FiL
WELND USH - ICONATOY MUDID £/L
angQ Wed - jueuntd uop - aqeAco) SOBETLCK P W0 'BAION ZSL
oL TS YZI'viG'El YTLPLGES JUDLND-UAN - J)GEAGDGY BAOOLIOW PUR suecT 'BSION L/t
BL0EF PLS 03 ¥RI'0ES PIS BLL'ESE"LE LET00T' LS o5 0% L2088 0% 0% 0OL'ESE' 1LE YOMIIDKIBG POWIMUNTTY J0 JON ‘GoBTYy 0D 0L 051
aunpdngsaiy goL
w800 U LogongeuoD /ot
T08'LRE'PI- O8RS VIS LBCSTrS- ZYeTZSY 0L8'RSY'E§- ELY'FL 0TS uoepaided pHRINLNSOY oot
suawanoidw ployecoo Go1
- Kouzow 7 3 ‘dinguing Rt
L00'8rY 1S Loo'gre'Ls Si'rs =1 LOL e Z'LE efuemg - Lo 2 wowidinb? ‘oangun oL
955025 BES 955'025'958 ELSBEY' LS BS80S 0LS'B0L'CE 54 HRE'6LS sBupIng Zot
05°2vL" LS avs'Trl'Ls 000°0SCE DOCTrEs Z50'85L1 tn'eezs puet Lo
SZZCZAOLE o BIZ'C2E'0LE SHZvIrTE SOL'erYE o 0% TSLEEETS BEL'CIGTE 23 SrZTHTE FORTY UOLND =0L OFL
TS i0) PIOH Koasy Sy
908 0R5% 900'0862 000'005% £56'090S wioiS ang weaold o i
[ 0% 0% SOUDIMDALI BIEIGEQD) J0) BTUTMY | TPl
oeYELL SYELS B5Y5IS SBUOWRAY) E¥rl
839°07% eRe0vE SEP'TS 0rZ'ss 8CL'eT 28005 TG SO0 PUB aetuedq) pidsid 2yl
AH0TT jULING 0 JuslAn 10) PH2MSSY - BUsULEOAUL SEL
PapseY - BUOWISOAL] ZTL
PeidinsoILr - Rubussaul LEL
LIeBLes [ LIFESLES REG'/OP'LE e [+3 1] SLLTLES 0% [+ SE6'ESE"T RUNOIY [NAINCE 10 SSUEMOIlY 16 10N 'BOIQEALDOY 0] OZL
igRARIeY 380U RONIDIY BEL
0L 0L 0L T0LY $0L TR praj - uUNodoY NNANGH 0} 0oUBMOIY |'8Z|
022815 P0L'TOLE ¥0L'T0LS Kanroooy poid Bzl
WeLnd - sesesey salefuop 7 'suB0T ‘sioN LZ1L
of of of o 0% o OUAG + BUACIDY INAANGCT 10} LouBMOY 2021
05 03 of [ o FURU0 - SUNOIDY NIINCG J0F SIUEMOIY L 'OZL
8326118 [T 60808 oIS gsc'es ZI'E0LS BUEY0 | - 019BARI0Y [UNO3IY HTL
zie'ter'Ly ZIO'ear'LS ozR'EsEs Z61'380°L5 SNOSUORAORIA - SIgnAEN RUNKIDY STt
WISWIDAOT OO - BIGDANIDDY TUNOIDY ¢ZI
LEB'BYLE ] L58'8rLE WoA0IG A ONH « BIAAARCOY TUNCDY ZZ}
[N BLLOGF'LE BTLOBE LS W8I0l YHd - DBMEd0Y MUN0ddY L2
SPPrEs'% 0% S pEE'DT ZZL'150% LTV oF [} FLYTOLLE A0L'525'28 03 THPLLT WSO 1201 DOL
SORAGEY] 1BLND 46 JUBLIAR SO} RORIISSY - YBbD StI
sLL'8TTS [Ty <47 sl TH0'PS £00'LL3 009'88LE eadng AQUR2ag JurUs L - 4saD il
S5C'LOES S6E°106S 120078 900°CL8 L29'008 SRLSELS paioy Y0 - e gLE
WoLIAOBASE] PuT UCIBZILOPON - PAUIISOY - YSeD Til
$.£'€00'0% S28°C00'98 SEQ'ZFEF LraraLs £00're0°28 TL6'ZERIE ore'acys POlB0I - YBeD LLL

JUS) arnLw) SepparHg sweiBol, oTNSS
BATACWAD PRE'PL onodtng L§1'vL HIS N ZSLYL Weprey 027 ¥l
TI0Z '0F Sunf popug Juap

FMNAIHIS ¥.L¥A TYIONYNIA
ALIPOHLNY DNISNOH JIALD 34 VINYS
OOIXTW MAN 40 ALYLS



5LL'78T'5LE 0% 0L4°28C'6TT Ly LTS STXEPYLE 3 0% 0L4'042°8% BEL'ELGES 0% 0L0'E40'4LT gy JNAINDI PuB SOYIKE MO 000
LLLTIATTE 0% LhL2LTTE L0L'LLE'ES 9900248 o (23 SHT00LT LZ0'DLLES ot ZBLELE LS Wty AN e gl
BLZ'P5C'VLS ALWE IS Sre' RS =yt gh o 0% Q0Z'C08°TS LTS [} 285'950'08 oy N PAIAISSIUN L TIS

oq00EY 10N PNSY LIS
089'515'65 851568 zoLeors COAZOZTT 00L'S5T LHE 18 PAIEIoY {0 1N "HoURY [T G| paltont |'BOS
669'025'5% ot B50'026'SE OL'sAY'LS 020'041L% o 0% £98'800'cE L Lres [ B92'855% saniqe 1L 008
[EX¥ign] 0% LELLTE'ES §50'955% 0% ] 0% PLIEFRTE s 1 ot 8IQAFE] MOLNT-UDN (B30, DSE

S510%] FEld0 Pus U0BUod perisay J5E

ORI & GSY 956

1ouN3 UGN - Aujqar ueoq g

LN MO + SOIUSBTY PAITBLSIRICT PSNIYY EE

JRULC « BROErT JURIIND-UON EGE

SOUMOLOE SUIIOAL + JURLND J0 16N 1900 UWerBueT Z5C

15L1Z5ES LSL1ZE'E $20'209% 0LL'EERTS anvesoy salpoprEDaloid ide] - Il j0 18N 1ae] war-luc Lse
B06'988' 15 [ 08'866'15 agl’L64% 008118 o [} SOL'OLES jA¥ NN A s G5TB35% BOGEIT IenND [BOL DL
Jeaung - Kugert vea’ Pyt

5850508 800'096% 000'0255 g6eLLLE CILTTLS L00'0LL% 0L onQ - weiald oWl Lye
103 - BSGRF] PONUSZY B

000'eHZE ey Z28'08% BRG] RN IBO SrE
afionog BuiRIodE -3q0g Wlal-BUOT 6 VOO Weung pre

£08'26LS £0E'T0TS aLeLzEs v98'0L% ApUDE DRURARY DECIUCW/TONI0A] [KinD - 1900 wial-BuoT Jo uoled Weuns CHe
[BOUGADY PO LvE

SLIgERE SHL'ezT 05D zao'et £09'LLE oRR'aaLs maodeg QUnoeg uBua) L

WOWILLBATE) IBIAY) - BIIBAR BUNCDDY £EC

paloic vHd - 40840 WNeDY TOE

swaibold YHY ONH - aBAld Wencody LoD

orEied 82161U] PONIDDY §ZC

Amm AxoBunuos panoy yZE

Z5E' LTS THELrEt F=y vt WORIO IWsLND - $a0UsegY peiesusdiucs ANy ZZ¢

HqeAng aom ) poukaela pONKYY LIE

BN e 8480 0f< B0 g KUNOOTY CLE

CPECOLT £re'esis apr'st B0 SETRLLE SABQ] 0 = DR QUNOOTY ZLE

UBSPIIAO NURE LLE

—
€I0C 0% Suny’ papuzg Juap

FTNGIHIE VLYA TVIDNVYNIE
ALTIOHLRY ONISAHOH JIALY 34 YINVS
O2IXNIW M3AN 40 3LVILS



BLLTLES 0% SLLTIES 0% 005S of 0% 0% LIGLST HEE'PS 1 1O'S0TS 80DA/05 WRLOL {J0L 00STS
28r'0TLs eer'0zLs 0085 886’6145 20UI0 - 802|ABG WEUSL Q0VEE
BITIAIDG JUBIOL - SUONNTINUOD Haued sedoiduiy QoLze
SI00 UONRI0eY 00TZE
1622518 1622648 LIB'AST Lee'erd £80'88% SOLEIRS - BROIAGS WEUSL OOLZE
804 usiwobcunp 1898y QO0ZE
LO008'LS os {Rr'ese’LE 2L9'36LE 2EL'E6% o3 POP'ES 607'6TLS ESZ'P89% % 995'S98% SARRLIS| WPy - Butoiado 12301 30016
L8'50LE LGS 218'168 000'rZS UG D0BLE
PEOUIDAG PARONY OLOLE
TEI'ELT 259'CLS rLiS €45 SOLS Q0R'THE [9ARIL QORLE
506'95 50E'9% VEES SLE'SS osuedes jela 0LLE
CTr'arzs EZTY'OTS LES'ZES 500'CS £00'8% S9R'ECE E50°BOLS SaRUSAXT SO0 Q09LE
SEv'PES H6Y'REDS LI6'CES 98E'8rS 675'16LS £09'P9ES SARCIIBIL|WPY - BUORNGILU0S Jousg sododwl O0GLE
Bunoy:epy puz Buleoapy OCPLE
20 fudaon-y008 OLELS
Qo wowofeuely OULLG
S58°07% S56°9T% BLF'ES 9LES 69185 ZSTELE =024 Buniony 0ozLE
z52'0v64 Z6L°0v84 000'04% ZrL'ess vOp'sS VT LT ZBO'9ERE £rE'00ES BOLRES SAELGUNLDY DOLLE
698 LS VLS 0%F 699 LEC LY BLL'TL5'LE LPR'PELE 6L9'BET 89r'sv1 052°TaL8 6Z0'L66" L5 LTLETS ZTST'SCFES SnuBABN 101 0030L
POlRIIEaY - SWODU] WNILISSAL| DOZL
sosoy 1EIdeS (0 SES UG B8O IO LIBD 009LL
9G6L0L'TS 95C'LPLTE 299'088"'48 10228 909'SHT LS ZHY'EoLS anuBARY SR 0OGLL
5£0'02% S6'07% S£6°02% Kiancody pritiy 00vL2
oy 0 0105 O 180D OLELL
GlES 1) PloH MoRNy 10 LOREOdE)I] wiol} wPROICIH QOCLL
SO0 J80iaw) aBeBuow 00zl s
0TG4S $OR'5LE ELLMLE £92¢ SIY'ES £L23 gLO'LE POIILIBAILN - 0UIQIL JUSWISOAU! OO bL
SULIS JUOLUIBARSD) SO (060L
-3 of o onuaARY 021 |E10), QOLOL
B84 OO 0520
95 3AISS 2UP Juol OpL0Z
sad Bukaay 4008 0LL0/
e Wwowabeuey jeemy 0ZL0L
oo wewodeuoy QLZ0s
52188 AT 6£9'965 BLE'PLLS GUEsS wdeD 01902
616'852°95 618'652'05 a9v's¥rLs 511'STL'9S LELEES 609'LBE" LS R0 Buaddo vHd QnH 00807
UEL'PEELS Qs RELFBLTS CH0°1LELS S YELE o3 0% PLL'TLIS 7] 0% SZy'o6L LT BNUBADY JUBLD | [RIOL (OS0L
JOYID - BNUGABY JUBUSL QOFD.
[61'rEETT B6L¥BE'LS £RO'LETS 9L5'P6L5 PLLTLLS S2Y'96LLE SnuURALY IENEY JUBUAL ION QUEDL

[ p——— ashugesg . #acAIoE
meL wna peoans woung . | eapo Wnnu 2 e LoiSuanor; | WSONZELYL | Buena sy | oun dmmeddo | IMOLRN
samoddng LBt vl wopiesy 028'pL
TEOL i§ 0A[ papug Jeax
FTHAIHIS YLVE TVIDNYNIA

ALMOHLOY DNISAOH JIALD 34 VINYS
OOTXIN MIN 4O ALYLS



56

T96'186'rLE o3 Z90'166'7LS 95Z'vaES 1¥9'seZs 20L'E5% Bor'arts 509'8L0% LTSS LES'SYS LZE rB'rS 208U3CNE (101 00008
asuedcy way sun Sutama 0086

ADUNZ [RIHOWUICARS) - IMOWARG [0SV 1500 00426

spung [muanang - sdeing tmdes 00926

806807 PNEIS 00526

CERLRLLE £59'19L'LE LLE'GPS 9L0'r9% BLEVOLS Tre'vres onuadxg uopseidog 00Vi6
PrEELT'LE PpPELZ LS PPYELZLS up-AiaEpog gvH 05646
BL6'025'9% aL6'028'9s 96T'Z0LS 299'8Lr'9% suowded sumsieny BUKNOM QOLLS
pezENden-ucy - 8ess0 AYenses QOTLE

[dUTUSILe }.EEEOEHXM [+ ] 918

655195 0% E'SSL'ES vaLISTLS vELOTE ZEG'SYS 95T TOLS £05'2025 G04°951° L5 P09 ¥Es £8%'2068- BasLad] Bueisdo 1040 anutasy Buneiedo Jo 800K3 00026
196'360'93 0% LP'580'98 S08°GL0F $96'L2TS 200055 ZLZ'iFS 262'5258 L1ZL'seas 'Ry SRE'GE6'CE sonuodha Buneisdo (@0l 006556
085'LTLS 0% 088'bZLS 08 0% 0% 0% 0ES'LZLS 0% [ 0% 1900 UoNEF{lCWy puB caundx [R0Ial 1B1S) 00456
a7 dnwd| PUOG JO LONEZLOUWY OELSE

OES'LTHS 08S' LELE CES'LELS (uno BuoT pUE LOUS) elaRARG BAJON UO 18101 OZ.06
aigedag (spueg Jo) stabucw Jo 1800001 OLIOS

z62'1018 0 254 400 o [ o% B0R'LES o8 ve6'69% 0% o sraucdyy [Ri0uSs JOUIQ IE10), 00095
SeUbEX] DINLIOASS DORRE

HPUIO - 1390 PEY 00H96

sofeuop - 1990 peg 00556

SuPY WEUSL - 195P PLE 0OF96

BOXUL JO NS M WUSAed 00E05

807UREqY PAIIBLBALOD 0LZ96

2642018 2642018 B0B'LES ¥86'658 SRTURdET 11BUAS JOWIO 00ZS6
Z54'9645 of Z5L'9ELS 59278 S26'8% of o LLEBLS ae'LLs 4] BE6Y85 SLN(BIL SOUEINSL| [BIOL 0OLES
90C'HHE S08'HLS 90E'1L8 SoURINSL| UG Y OPLOS
ueReRUeduIoD BUBUDIOAN JTLOS

soucimau Auger 0Z:96

arr'sels TS SST'vE ST6'9s LLE'6LE BLEPET agueinsy; Auedoly OLLOE
08 ot of o3 23 o 0% 3 03 0% 0% 23jAI0G DADSIONY EIC), 00056
BO0IOG BAID0I0Id + SUINCIRUCD YeudE dnkaidud 005Ss

1RO + BIVINIDS BAIIN0] COESE

BIBOD IO JOUI0 - 00DIAIDS 0AIDICId DOZSE

J0QET - SODIAIDS DARDSI0I] OOLSE

00145678 03 08L'208°%5 £Lo'seLs L ki 20105 o3 Z55'9228 LeZ'Ls o £12'98€'25 SBUELAIEW [BI9L 000YS
a0 L 2 ey oadodwy go5es

LOT'8E0'TE OO LS HL'T6S 82788 20L'28% £99'2Z48 LOT'LE 595't14'L S KITUOD BUNESED pug dolcusiuay ReiBio G0CrS
] Ev8'BEES L1918 LS SO LY BZYGIES JOUIC) PUE BICL0J - SUOGEISAC DU DoUCLRIIEN ARUIRIC D0ZPS
9.8'9EYS 9.0'9EpS [ #9L'LST 218508 ore] - sUoIeIod() PUT DIUCURLIEN AUIRIO DOLPE
1291968 as 1T0'195% Tro'LLE BOB'SLE 0% 0% SLL'BLE 0% 3 FEF'ITE AN INCL Q00
SE6'CES $CEECE ZLES £95'625 BeuSdXT BRRININ JSKIO 008EE
TaAN - suenquog mousy asdodwy gole

BOP'RLLE N'ALLS EvZ'SE ¥Z5'98 1PT'928 Yr'08% 18495 00OEE
1098 DOSES

fond QOves

#FO05LE 0SS 6615 £55°48 *8'11S aLr'oets 9D DOELE
9L9'L9% 2:9'L9% L00'e$ 58L'9% 981753 Ajsiasery 0ozes
002645 POCLELS SE5'ST ese' S SE0'I28 SL5'E5LE 10T COLES

T10Z 0 Sunf papug 1vax

ATGAHDS V.LVA TYIINYNIA
ALIGOHLAY DNISNOH DIAID 3 VINVS
ONNIW MIN JO ALVIS



0§ 3 o 8puNg 03 Bumnap oweouidoy LOSEL

o5 03 of SuowAed 991105 1900 d44D CLEEL

03 0% of SRELUING dINiStuEEIM| 0FELL

o o or SOELUDIND HULWRACICW] PloyesEsT agglL

[H 08 o] BOSCUSING SAREREIL|LIPY - WOWdINkT P HRILNS OpOLL

a5 as 0% BEEY2IN BUNasg - uowdinbS 3 2iniLng 0EDLL

o 9% 0% B08EY2ING BUIRING 0Z94b

0% o8 0% BOABUING PUBT GLILL
L0511 21404518 LL0LG'LE UBEY BBOXT LELL
€981 [ £1961 8.8 £ SiLE P09LE LoLo POV SUIIBIA YUY O JOQWAN OLZLL
99E0T 0 85602 i ovZ 021 brLZL ] G| EAY SO JUN O8LEL
Z66'906°L5 T65BYR LS Z66'5v5'LS Anb3 Ruawdng oouepsty BujsnoH 044 L
$80'2ErS 5202205 [TRegrae Aiinb3 o aAnERSIAWDY D/LLL
100 - MUNOSY INIGNOQ 40 Souemolrg' Ul saBueyD 00LLL

BjURY Bujtiamg « BUNCAIY [DEANC( J0) SUMOlY Ul BRBURYD 06041

[ BIJOUSH POURIBADS /WIS esods W) Rebueys os0LL

A31aeT] uojBUELL UDIBUDY PeRLSesRN U SeBUEYD QZOLL

Sounieg Aunger waBuguos ui seBURD GSOLL

20UB|ER S2udGY pojreyedwon W seBusyD 0SOLL

81" L90' S 0% 6L L0 ¥E o 20L'Tves SZ8'502'¢8- RIOLT O UORINHOD PUB SOJEUE) L AUNbT "tuowienipy pouad 0D OPOLL
CLY'IRG'EZS 0% CLY'ERE'EZE OPTZOL LS KL LI L 0% of 0901655 r9'a0L 2% 0% GUC'ELD'BLE Aunb3a Bujuuibog geot
0% o3 03 114 at o o5 0% a5 o 03 suBwALd 10Dl 1980 lenuly pambay orpLL
T6.'956°CH 0% €B2'956'e 197’808 1S 008’065 0% 53 SELEQLS BEE'SLYS o3 GEC'DLZ'ES soauediz 12104 (19pUN) J0a0 dnLBADY (E10) j6 [ADURISyeQ) $899XT 00N0L
008'969'r3 o$ 9RE'TEIFS 0% 03 ZES'GPE- as ] 0% PSS vig'iLlvE {80e1)) se3ineg SupuRul ISUIT IB10L 0OLOL
ZES'STT TLS'SYE- Ze5'sre NG - wesboid pue 1alog Ubomiog uiofeuel] 6001
U] - e0id pue wesbold uodmieq mIosUE:L £E00L

NG JRSURLL LBED 800X Dofug 10w Z6004

| JBJBURIL YSBD) BEIONT 100(0)d JON| LEML

{mnoyueD 1on) swey jeoeds 0aooL

eB0uled) 18N 'S0l AIBUIDIOERKT 005

8BS Auedold Wol] 8poaR0sd 0500L

SRUGE PUE SURCT ‘Sajo WoJ) sDoadtlg 3E00L

Iun Juauodes Lo} & dC orook

09'vTS ¥Og'yZE POS'PZS TSR0 AISWNY O30l alsjsies) Bupriods QEOOL
Q) Jajaued) Bupessdy pZooL

pLa'LLL Y PLELLLPE PLEALLTS 3| mjoueyy Buneiedd 0LOGH

€107 "0F sunp papuy Jway

ATNAFTHIE V.LVA TVIONVNLL
ALTEQHLAY DINISNOH JIALD 34 VINYS
ODIXIW MAN 20 TLVILS



LS

"Sununodoe Jo siseq [enisoe o) uo paredard Uasqg SBY SNPaYDS STYL

‘THLON

"OOIXIIA] MON ‘2] BIURS JO A0 9y) J0 samnyipusdXa 25OY] SPRIOUT JOU $30P pUE
Auoyny ayp 3o swresSord 2oursIsse [elouRUl [EJaPa] AU} Sjuesald SpIEMY [B19pa] JO seayIpuadxy Jo apnpayag SurAuedwoooe oy,

T HLON

4019

cE0LTY T66°818°1 1€L°611 900°ZT9°01  LI£ZTE01  66€801 6S0°89€  €6S0PL'T 9507 16€ ramdopad( ueqan)
pue Sursnoy jo yusupreda(y (€10
CEO'LTY 667881 - LTTLOF']®  LOT'9TS'®  66£°801 SS0'89S  €650pL1 - 1L8%1 Suisnoy g uotoag
- - - - - - - - - LSSFI
- - - - - - - - - $88'vi (Vg V) einuuog puny [ender) SuisnoH aiqng
- - - LOT'ES £1Z°CL1 - - - 901°7T1 P88¥1 (VYY) eanuadwo) pung rende) Suisnoy oygnd
- - HEL°6Y1 Y1966 99¢'¢LO' T - - - 056892 (45341 pun (endey) SuIsnoH s1gnd
- - - LTLET LTLET - - - - 99241 Sa01ateg aaruaddng pue AjunuioddQ) Juspisay
- - - g6L1z1Y gL' 1Tl - - - - 0s8°+1 Apisqng Suisnoy s1qng
ywymdelaaa(q ugqly) pue Swsnoy jo juswiedag
€I0T'TAIRL  €10T0c2unr C[OT'0Eaunf somupuadxy  ®id1299y  SIJSUel]  TI10Z 1AM 10T 1AMP Z10C LAMT . J5QunN B ureLSold
Ambg Annbg (snuaasy yse) Annbg Aunbg Ambg (enuzany vadD Jlouelny [BIspa]
mwpy JdvH PRUSES) unpy dvH pa13a(D) [e13pag
J[qearoay YQRAIIFY

€107 *0€ dunf papuy aga )

SCAVAY TVIIAII 4O STIALIANTIXT A0 T 1AAIHDS
ALRMOHLNOY ONISNOH JIAID 34 VINVS

OJIXIIN MAN JO ALVIS



Ricci, Porch & Company LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
6200 UPTOWN BLVD. NE - SUITE 400
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87110

Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmient Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the
combining and individual funds and related budgetary comparisons presented as supplemental
information of the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority (the Authority), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2013 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
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To the Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards, and Section 12-6-5,
NMSA 1978, and which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs as Findings 2007-04.

Authority’s Response to Findings

The Authority’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Authority’s responses were not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Ricei, Ponch & Company LLC

Albuquerque, New Mexico
November 27, 2013
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Ricci, Porch & Company LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
6200 UPTOWN BLVD. NE - SUITE 400
ALBUQUERQUE, NM §7110

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

- We have audited the State of New Mexico Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority’s (the Authority)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133,
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Authority’s major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. The Authority’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major

federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Authority’s
compliance.
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Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013,

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to
be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-04, 2013-01 and 2013-02. Our opinion on
each major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters.

The Authority’s responses to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Authority’s responses wete not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on the responses.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough fo merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Board of Directors, Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority and
Mr. Hector Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Ricei, Panch & Company LLC

Albuquerque, New Mexico
November 27, 2013
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Year Ended June 30, 2013
07-04  Budgetary Compliance Updated and Included as 2007-04
10-03  Rent Reasonableness Resolved
10-05  Pledged Collateral Resolved
12-01  Accounts Receivable Resolved
10-03  Rent Reasonableness Resolved
12-02  Section 8 — Eligibility Resolved
12-03  Data Collection Form Resolved
12-04  Short Term Waiting List Updated and Included as 2012-04
12-05 PERA Witholdings and
Employer Contributions Resolved
12-06  Late Submission of Report Resolved
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

A, SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

Financial Statemenis

Type of auditor's report issued Unmoditied

Internal control over financial reporting:

s Material weakness(es) identified? Yes

s  Significant deficiency(s) identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es)? Yes
Non-compliance material to financial statements noted? Yes
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes

. Significant deficiency(s) identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es) Yes

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for

X No

X __None Reported

X _ No

X__None Reported

Major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section 501(a)
of Circular A-1337 X _Yes

Identification of major programs tested

#14,850 Public Housing Subsidy
#14.871 Section 8 Housing

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs b

300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

B. FINDING — FINANCIAL STATEMENT

None
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

C. FINDING - FEDERAL MAJOR AWARD PROGRAMS

2012-04 Short Term Waiting List - Compliance

14.850 Public Housing, HUD, #NM009-00000113D (2013), NM009-00000213D (2013),
NM009-00000313D (2013), NM009-00000413D (2013), NM009-00000513D (2013), NM009-
00000613D (2013)

CRITERIA

Per 24 CFR 960.202(a)(2)(iv), individuals and familics who are on the short-term waiting list for
more than one year must reapply annually. If they have not returned an annual application, they are
to be removed from the waiting list.

CONDITION

Of the twenty-five individuals selected from the waiting list, five of the individuals had not filed a
new application for an annual update.

QUESTIONED COSTS
None
EFFECT

The Authority is not in compliance with all required special provisions under the public housing
grant.

CAUSE

The Authority reviews the waiting lists regularly; however, individuals that did not resubmit
applications annually have not been removed from the waiting list.

RECOMMENDATION

The Housing Authority should continue to review the waiting liston a recurring basis and establish a
system to ensure individuals that have not complied with eligibility and waiting list requirements be
removed from the list.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSE
We concur with this finding and will make the necessary change to quality control to reduce if not
eliminate the possibility of this recurring, The waiting list will be reviewed monthly to ensure

updates are timely recorded and list is purged accordingly.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

C. FINDING - FEDERAL MAJOR AWARD PROGRAMS

2013-01 Rent Calculations - Compliance

14.850 Public Housing, HUD, #NMO009-00000113D (2013), NM009-00000213D (2013),
NM009-00000313D (2013), NM009-00000413D (2013), NM009-06000513D (2013), NM009-
00000613D (2013)

CRITERIA

Per 24 CFR 960.253, .255 & .259, individuals and families may pay no more than 30% of their
verified income to rent.

CONDITION

Of the twenty-five individuals selected for testing, one individual was paying more than 30%. It was
determined that the income calculation was over-written causing the amount used to calculate the
rent to be different than the verified rent. The individual should have had a rent of $181and was
paying $182.

QUESTIONED COSTS

None

EFFECT

The Authority is not in compliance with all required eligibility provisions under the public housing
grant,

CAUSE
System generated calculations were over written by manual entries.
RECOMMENDATION

The Housing Authority should continue to provide software training and increase its reviews of
tenant files to help eliminate potential similar errors.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSE

The Authority concurs and will follow the recommendation by providing software training plus the
recommendation to increase its reviews of tenant files to help eliminate potential similar errors.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

C. FINDING - FEDERAL MAJOR AWARD PROGRAMS

2013-02 Eligibility - Compliance
14.871 Section 8 Vouchers, HUD, NM009-VO-0077

CRITERIA

Per the Section 8 grant requirements, all individuals eighteen and older are required to sign the
release and privacy notice forms.

CONDITION

Of the twenty-five individuals selected for testing, the file for one of the individuals did not include
the required release and privacy notice forms.

QUESTIONED COSTS
None
EFFECT

The Authority is not in compliance with all required eligibility provisions under the Section 8
Vouchers program.

CAUSE

Management was unaware that the file did not include all required forms. It was noted that this file
was not selected for its internal inspection.

RECOMMENDATION

Reviews should be made of all tenant files before official entry into the Section 8 program in order
to determine that all required documents are included in the tenant file.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSE

The Authority concurs and will follow the recommendation to review the tenant files before official

entry into the Section 8 Program in order to determine that all required documents are included in the
tenants file,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

D. FINDING - COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
2607-04 Budgetary Compliance - Other

CRITERIA

Actual expenses exceeded budgeted expenses for the Section 8 Vouchers fund by $734,227.
CONDITION

Per SAO Rule 2.2.2.10 P(1), “If actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures at the legal level
of budgetary compliance, that fact must be reported in a finding.”

CAUSE

In the Section 8 Vouchers fund, the Authority managed more portable HAP individuals than they
anticipated. The Authority has no control over individuals who port in. Budget adjustments were
not made to account for these individuals. In addition, when the Authority began managing the
Town of Bernalillo Voucher program, budget adjustments were not formally made to account for
this change.

EFFECT

The Authority is not in compliance with SAO Rule 2.2.2.10P(1).

RECOMMENDATION

We recommend that the Authority comply with legal budget requirements as outlined in the State
Auditor Rule.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSE

The Authority concurs and will take steps to ensure that it complies with legal budget
requirements as outlined in the State Auditor Rule,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

SANTA FE CIVIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
EXIT CONFERENCE

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Exit Conference

An exit conference was held on November 22, 2013 to discuss the annual financial report. Attending
were the following:

Representing the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority:

Board of Director
Jana Lujan, Board Member

Management
Ed Romero, Executive Director
Rudy Gallegos, Deputy Director
Anna Chavez, Administrative Supervisor
Nellie Olivas, Accountant
Amy Jimenez, Accountant

Representing the Independent Auditor:
Herman Chavez, CPA, Manager
Christina Cosme, Staff

AUDITOR PREPARED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the context of the report, even though the financial statements were
prepared substantially by the independent auditor. It would be preferred and desirable for the
Authority to prepare its own financial statements and footnotes; although the Authority is capable or
preparing, reviewing and approving the financial statements and footnotes, it is felt the Authority’s
personnel do not have the time to prepare them
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